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ADDENDUM #2 

 

Request for Proposals 

Supplemental Transportation Services 

Solicitation No. 2024-1024 

 

Originally Issued February 22, 2024 

 

Addendum 2 – Issued March 14, 2024 

 

To Offerors: 

 

The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 

above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 

shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 

of the addendum in their proposal.   

 

 

CHANGES: 

 

The Proposal Submittal Deadline is extended to March 21, 2024 at 11:00 AM EST. 

 

QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Will Special Needs / McKinney Vento be transported under this contract? If so, how many? 

Yes, the exact number is unknown. 

 

2. How many routes/vehicles are currently used to transport? What’s the average number per 

vehicle? 

This route and number of riders will vary depending on the need.  CMHA is interested in 

contractors that can provide transportation for single riders and up. In the event of a large 

group, CMHA is may opt for 10 to 15 passenger vehicle with multiple trips to transport the 

group if a larger vehicle is not available. 

 

3. Do you currently transport anyone that requires wheelchair-accessible vehicles?  If so, how 

many vehicles are currently being used? 

Yes, as needed. 
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4. Do you require any special equipment? eg. Safety Vest (Harness), Car Seat, Booster Seat, 

Buckle Guard, Partition …. etc? 

Safety equipment to secure wheelchairs is required. The others are not required, but they are 

preferred. 

 
                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 3/14/24*** 


